
From: Turhal, Cem
Sent: 2/9/2012 4:46:14 PM

RedactedTo:
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Schwartz, 
Andrew (andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Comments on Draft Resolution E-4455 (Category 2, Renewable QF filing)

Thanks Karen,

We will start making corrections as appropriate. Let me know if you have any further changes 
on top of the ones reflected in the document attached in your email below.

Cheers

Cem

Cem.Turhal@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-3198

From:|Redacted________________________
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Turhal, Cem
Cc: Schwartz, Andrew; Allen, Meredith
Subject: Comments on Draft Resolution E-4455 (Category 2, Renewable QF filing)

Hi Cem,

As per our conversation, I've attached the Confidential Draft Resolution, that adopts AL 3921- 
E and as amended by AL 3921-E-A, with our comments. Please call me if you have any 
questions on any of our comments.

Thanks,

Karen

SB GT&S 0665890

mailto:andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Cem.Turhal@cpuc.ca.gov
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